STATE OF CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES STATE MARSHAL COMMISSION 450 Columbus Blvd., Suite 1403, Hartford, CT 06103 Tel. 860-713-5372 Fax. (860) 622-2938 Meeting Was Conducted Remotely Using Microsoft Teams

DRAFT MINUTES

STATE MARSHAL COMMISSION MEETING,

FEBRUARY 22, 2024

Commissioner Thomas A. Esposito, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 5:31 p.m. Commissioner Esposito advised all participants that the proceedings were being recorded. Commissioner Esposito confirmed all members in attendance and verified that a minimum 5 voting member quorum was present.

Members present and participating remotely: Chairperson Thomas Esposito; Michael Desmond; the Honorable Leo Diana; Shirley Skyers-Thomas; Alfredo Olivier, John Vamos, and Salvatore Vitrano; Exofficio (non-voting) Members State Marshal Thomas Burke and State Marshal Lisa Stevenson. Commission Staff present: Director of Operations, Anthony Valenti (non-voting), Investigator Chris Morris (non-voting) and Staff Attorney Claudia Maxwell(non-voting). Members Absent: Bryan Cafferelli

Topics:

- 1. Minutes of the January 25, 2024, Regular Meeting: Commissioner Vitrano made a motion to accept the minutes of the January 25, 2024, regular State Marshal Commission meeting. Seconded by Commissioner Diana. The motion passed.
- 2. Administrative Updates: Staff Attorney Maxwell reported there were no administrative updates.
- 3. Commissioner Esposito requested that a motion be made to go into executive session to address personnel issues. Commissioner Vitrano made a motion to go into executive session. Commissioner Diana seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. Executive session began at 5:35 p.m. and the monthly meeting resumed at 6:19 p.m.

4. Proposed Dispositions:

Commissioner Esposito asked if a motion was being made to approve the proposed disposition that the State Marshal Commission accept the resignation of State Marshal Charles Dingle as a resolution of this case and upon approval of his resignation this matter, **Robbins v. Dingle File No. 19-53** be dismissed. A motion was made by Commissioner Vamos which was seconded by Commissioner Vitrano. Commissioner Esposito asked if there was any discussion. There was none. The motion passed unanimously.

Commissioner Esposito asked if a motion was being made to approve the proposed disposition that the State Marshal Commission accept the resignation of State Marshal Charles Dingle as a resolution of this case and upon approval of his resignation this matter, **Nastri v. Dingle File No. 20-04** be dismissed. A motion was made by Commissioner Skyers-Thomas which was seconded by Commissioner Vitrano. The motion passed unanimously.

Commissioner Esposito asked if a motion was being made to approve the proposed disposition that the State Marshal Commission accept the resignation of State Marshal Charles Dingle as a resolution of this case and upon approval of his resignation this matter, **Schulman v. Dingle File No. 20-05** be dismissed. A motion was made by Commissioner Diana which was seconded by Commissioner Vitrano. Commissioner Esposito asked if there was any discussion. There was none. The motion passed unanimously.

Commissioner Esposito asked if a motion was being made to approve the proposed disposition that the State Marshal Commission accept the resignation of State Marshal Charles Dingle as a resolution of this case and upon approval of his resignation this matter, **Lockhart v. Dingle File No. 21-11** be dismissed. A motion was made by Commissioner Diana which was seconded by Commissioner Vamos. Commissioner Esposito asked if there was any discussion. There was none. The motion passed unanimously.

4. Retirements/Resignations/Inactive/Deaths:

Commission Esposito reported that Hartford County State Marshal Charles Dingle submitted his resignation effective immediately on 2/13/24. Hartford State Marshal Alixes Rosado is his successor, Marshal. State Marshal Rosado was notified on 2/14/24 and was instructed to contact State Marshal Dingle about any outstanding matters that required service. State Marshal Dingle did not have a Client Fund Account, he had no wage or financial executions. A motion was made by Commission Diana to approve the resignation of Hartford County State Marshal Charles Dingle. It was seconded by Commissioner Vamos. Commissioner Esposito asked if there was any discussion. Commissioner Esposito asked if State Marshal Dingle had completed the requirements from the Oversight Committee to accept his resignation. Attorney Maxwell responded in the affirmative. The motion passed unanimously.

Commissioner Esposito asked if there was a motion to adjourn. One was made by Commissioner Vitrano and seconded by Commissioner Diana. The motion passed unanimously. Meeting was adjourned.